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Susan Crowley
CEM-1428

(702) 651-2234
Fax (405) 302-4607 

susan.crowley@tronox.com

February 5, 2010

Ms. Shannon Harbour
Nevada Division of Environmental Protection
2030 E. Flamingo Road, # 230 
Las Vegas, Nevada  89119-0818

Subject: Schedule for Revision to Health Risk Assessment (HRA) Work Plan
Tronox LLC, Henderson Nevada, NDEP Facility ID # 000539

Dear Ms. Harbour:

Tronox LLC (Tronox) is appreciative of NDEP assisting with revisions to the HRA Work Plan.  This memo 
confirms that the proposed schedule outlined by NDEP in its January 28, 2010 letter to Matt Paque is 
acceptable to Tronox.  Assuming that Tronox receives NDEP’s red-line strike out comments by February 9, 
2010; Tronox will provide their return red-line strike out by February 19, 2010.  It would also be acceptable 
to Tronox to have a conference call (via WebEx rather than an in-person meeting) by February 26, 2010.  
Tronox agrees to a final submittal of the HRA Work Plan by March 10, 2010.

Please contact me at (702) 592-7727 if you have any comments or questions concerning this 
correspondence.  Thank you.

Sincerely,

Susan M. Crowley, CEM 1428, exp 3-8-11
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